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Matt Kohly

From: Scott Stratman [scott@socket.net]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 12:04 PM

To: rmkohly@socbkettelecom.com; George Pfenenger; Kurt Bruemmer
Subject: Fw: Remote Call Forward lines for Socket

Centurytel's response to my fast request for RCF numbers.

Scott

To: Scott Stratman

Cc: Michael Snell ; Gelene E Mckee

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 11:31 AM
Subject: RE: Remote Call Forward lines for Socket

Scott-

On February 8, 2007 Socket submitted a request for Remote Call Forwarding service in 61 exchanges. Please
take notice that CenturyTel must deny this request for service pursuant to Section 6.B.10 of the tariff. In the
judgment of CenturyTel such service would interfere with and impede CenturyTel’s ability to provide service to
other customers. CenturyTel is concerned that Socket, in conjunction with its CLEC affiliate, and consistent with
past practices intends to convert the CenturyTel numbers into multi-channel services in order to provision dial-up
internet service in a manner that will overload CenturyTel's network.

CenturyTel also notes that the tariff (Section 6.B.11) requires that the service be taken for a minimum three month
period. Socket has consistently terminated its prior Remote Call Forwarding Service prior to the minimum three
month period. In any event, the required three month minimum period would extend beyond the proposed
effective date of CenturyTel’s tariff filing to grandfather Remote Call Forwarding Service, thereby further making it
inappropriate to provision these service requests

Thank you,
Gelene

Gelene McKee

CenturyTel Sales Associate
Columbia, MO

573-886-3311

573-442-0221 - fax
gelene.mckee@centurytel.com

From: Scott Stratman [mailto:scott@socket.net]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 8:34 AM

To: Gelene E Mckee

Subject: Fw: Remote Call Forward lines for Socket

Please confirm these orders have been placed. | am not looking for due dates and order numbers, just a
confirmation the orders are being worked.

Thanks for your help.

Scott Stratman
Socket
573-999-4376

----- Original Message -----
From: Scott Stratman

To: Gelene E Mckee Schedule MK—1
5/18/2007
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Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:24 AM
Subject: Remote Call Forward lines for Socket

I need the following RCFs orders placed as soon as possible. Centurytel will no longer offer RCF lines after
2/18/07 so we need these installed before that date.

I need to get one RCF line for each of the following cities. Have the number forwarded to 888-720-4045 and add
it to BAN 301945243, Please send order number, due dates, and pricing info when it is received.

BELLE 573-859
BIRCH TREE 573-292
BLAND 573-646
CANTON 573-288
CENTRALIA 573-682
EMINENCE 573-226
HERMANN 573-486
HIGH HILL 636-585
HOLSTEIN 636-932
JONESBURG 636-488
LA GRANGE 573-655
LEWISTOWN 573-497
LICKING 573-674
MONROE CITY 573-735
MONTICELLO 573-767
PALMYRA 573-769
PERRY 573-565
SHELBINA 573-588
ST JAMES 573-265
TROY 636-538
TRUXTON 636-597
VAN BUREN 573-323
WARRENTON 636-456
WENTZVILLE 636-327
WINONA 573-325
WRIGHT CITY 636-745
In addition, | need to get two RCF lines for each of the following cities. Have both numbers forwarded to 888-

720-4045 and add them to BAN 301945243. Please send order number, due dates, and pricing info when it is
received.

ASHLAND 573-657
AUGUSTA 636-228
BRANSON W 417-338
BRANSON 417-336
CLARK 573-641
DARDENNE 636-625
DEFIANCE 636-987
DORA  417-261
EASTON 816-473
EDGAR SPRINGS 573-435
EWING 573-494
FOLEY 636-662
FORISTELL 636-673
FREMONT 573-251
HALLSVILLE 573-696
HAWK POINT 636-338
HUNNEWELL 573-983
LADDONIA 573-373
MARTHASVILLE 636-433
MONTAUK 573-548
MOSCOW MILLS 636-356
NEW MELLE 636-828
OFALLON 636-272
OLD MONROE 636-665
ROCHEPORT 573-698
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SAFE 573-699
SANTA FE 573-685
SHELBYVILLE 573-633
ST PETERS 636-279
STOUTSVILLE 573-672
STURGEON 573-687
TIMBER 573-858
VICHY 573-299
WEST QUINCY 573-393
WINFIELD 636-668
Thanks for your help.

Scott Stratman
Socket
573-999-4376

5/18/2007
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